CAPITAL BUILDINGS COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 9 January 2019

Minutes of the meeting of the Capital Buildings Committee held at the Guildhall EC2 at 11.00 am

Present

Members:

Sir Michael Snyder (Chairman) Alderman Alison Gowman Deputy Edward Lord (Deputy Chairman) Christopher Hayward

Douglas Barrow Deputy Jamie Ingham Clark

Peter Bennett Alderman Ian Luder Deputy Keith Bottomley Jeremy Mayhew

In attendance:

Oliver Sells

Officers:

Peter Lisley - Director of Major Projects
Greg Moore - Town Clerk's Department
Matt Pitt - Town Clerk's Department
Craig Spencer - Town Clerk's Department

Peter Kane - Chamberlain

Caroline Al-Beyerty - Deputy Chamberlain

Philip Gregory - Chamberlain's Department
Chris Bell - Chamberlain's Department
Mona Lewis - Chamberlain's Department

Ian Dyson - Commissioner, City of London Police

Martin O'Regan - City of London Police Rachel Vipond - City of London Police

Paul Wilkinson - City Surveyor

Tim Cutter - City Surveyor's Department
Paul Friend - City Surveyor's Department
Nicholas Gill - City Surveyor's Department

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from David Brooks Wilson, Deputy Catherine McGuinness, Deputy James Thomson, and Alderman Sir David Wootton.

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

There were none.

3. MINUTES

The public minutes and summary of the meeting on 4 October 2018 were agreed.

4. OUTSTANDING ACTIONS

The Committee noted the outstanding actions schedule and the updates provided in respect of each item.

RESOLVED: That the report be received and its content noted.

5. TERMS OF REFERENCE: ANNUAL REVIEW

The Committee considered a report of the Town Clerk setting out the Committee's Terms of Reference and providing an opportunity for their review.

It was observed that amendments would likely be required as a consequence of decisions to be made later that month by the Policy and Resources Committee, outlined at Item 18a on today's agenda, in respect of the Barking Power Station purchase. Minor amendments might also be required in respect of the recent transfer of responsibility for the Enabling Works projects associated with the Museum of London Relocation. It was, therefore, agreed that authority should be delegated to the Town Clerk, in consultation with the Chairman and Deputy Chairman, to agree any amendments required, following the decision of the Policy and Resources Committee.

The Committee also agreed that an amendment should be sought to alter the arrangements for ex-officio Membership for the various Chairmen and Deputy Chairmen of those service committees which would become responsible for completed capital building projects, extending to them the ability to nominate representatives rather than serve themselves. Any such nomination would be subject to approval by the relevant committee.

In response to questions, it was confirmed that responsibility for projects transferred to the Capital Buildings Committee only upon the approval of such projects by the Court of Common Council. Prior to this, it would be for the relevant committees and the Court to make determinations in respect of value for money and appropriateness of the project in question, with all responsibilities transferring only upon the Court's decision.

RESOLVED: That authority be delegated to the Town Clerk, in consultation with the Chairman and Deputy Chairman, to amend the terms of reference of the Committee in line with discussion for submission to the Court in April 2019.

6. ACTION TAKEN UNDER URGENCY PROCEDURES OR DELEGATED AUTHORITY

The Committee received a report of the Town Clerk advising of one action taken under urgency procedures, relating to the appointment of David Brooks Wilson as a co-opted Member.

RESOLVED: That the report be received and its content noted.

7. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT There were no urgent items.

9. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED: That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined by Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

10. NON-PUBLIC MINUTES

The non-public minutes of the meeting on held on 4 October 2018 were agreed as an accurate record.

11. FIRE COMPARTMENTATION

The Committee received a report of the Town Clerk providing an update on a review into an issue associated with fire compartmentation.

12. MUSEUM OF LONDON RELOCATION PROGRAMME

The Committee considered and approved a report of the City Surveyor providing an update in relation to the Museum of London's relocation project.

13. FLEET STREET ESTATE UPDATE

The Committee considered and approved report of the City Surveyor summarising progress on the Fleet Street Estate development since the last meeting and setting out the next steps.

14. DISPOSALS OF WOOD STREET AND SNOW HILL POLICE STATIONS

The Committee considered and approved report of the City Surveyor providing an update on progress with regards to disposal of the Wood Street and Snow Hill Police Stations.

15. MARKETS RELOCATION UPDATE

It was noted that a written report on this matter had now been submitted under Item 18a.

16. ACTION TAKEN UNDER URGENCY PROCEDURES OR DELEGATED AUTHORITY

The Committee received a report of the Town Clerk advising of three actions taken under urgency procedures or delegated authority since the last meeting of the Committee.

17. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE

There was one question, concerning the Centre for Music project.

18. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND WHICH THE COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

There were two items of urgent business:

Markets Relocation Project: Barking Site Future Governance

The Committee received a report of the Director of Major Projects concerning future governance arrangements relating to the Barking Power Station.

Police Accommodation Strategy: Delegated Authority arrangements

The Committee considered and approved a report of the Commissioner concerning delegated authority arrangements for aspects of the Police Accommodation Strategy.

The meeting	ng closed	at 12.20 pm
Chairman		.

Contact Officer: Gregory Moore

tel. no.: 020 7332 1399

gregory.moore@cityoflondon.gov.uk